



## **FACCC Black, Indigenous, and People of Color Committee**

Friday, February 11, 2022

**2:00-3:00 pm**

**Attending:** Kelly Velasquez, Thomas Carrasco, Francis Howard, Hope Davis, Truc Ha Mai, Oranit Limmaneeprasert, Natalina Monteiro, Rocio Diaz and Nicky Yuen

**Absent:** Robin Daniels, Angela Williamson, Margaret Fernandez and William Scott

**Staff:** Herlim Li

### **1. Community Agreement Update**

- a. Kelly and Natalina presented at the BOG meeting and everyone was pleased. Will get into the details at the next meeting.

### **2. Land Acknowledgement**

- a. How far back do we go? 1492? Trail of Tears? Alta California?
- b. Kelly will list all tribes
- c. Thomas, Frances and Natalina will provide the historical perspective

### **3. Rethinking AB 705 in the Context of Students of Color**

#### **a. Date Option**

- i. 1) Friday, May 13th 9:30 am -12:00 pm
- ii. Option 2) April 22nd 9:30 am - 12:00 pm

#### **b. Distribute Responsibilities**

- i. Thomas will reach out to Paula Munoz from Ventura EOP&S as a possible speaker for the forum
- ii. Oranit can reach out to students from Math, English and ESL
- iii. Natalina knows a Math professor that would be willing to speak

### **4. NEXT MEETING: March 11th**